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From: Marco Anderson [anderson@scag.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 2:24 PM
To: Paul Martin
Cc: Claudia Manrique
Subject: RE: Alessandro Phase 1 Native Files & Appendices

Attachments: FTP_Procedure.mda.text.doc

Hi Paul,

I’ve copied the complete report into my ftp folder which can be accessed here:

ftp://data.scag.ca.gov/ANDERSON/Moreno%20Valley%20-%20Alessandro%20Blvd/

Attached are the instructions (note it tends to work better if you use Windows explorer instead of Internet Explorer.

In the meantime I will continue trying to track down the source files and appendix.

 

 

Regards,
 
Marco Anderson
(213) 236-1879 dir.

 

From: Paul Martin [mailto:PMARTIN@rbf.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Marco Anderson
Cc: Claudia Manrique
Subject: Alessandro Phase 1 Native Files & Appendices

 

Marco:
 
During our kickoff meeting for the Alessandro Blvd Implementation project, we mentioned getting the native files to the Raimi Phase
1 project (Alessandro Vision).  Can you send over what you have for native files?  We are also hoping the appendices mentioned in
the Vision Plan (per page 5) are provided as well.  Do you have a master disc that we could just have copied?
 
Thanks - Paul
 
 
Paul Martin, PE, TE
RBF Consulting
949.855.7005 (direct)
949.330.4130 (fax)
pmartin@rbf.com
==================================================
This message may contain confidential and privileged information.
If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender
of the error and then immediately delete this message.
==================================================
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